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Peter McManus- RE: MP10 0050 MOD 1 - Westmead Millennium Institute and Research
Hub

From: "Damian Vella' <Damian.Vella@Abigroup.com.au>

To: "Peter McManus" <Peter.McManus@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 12/3/2012 3:12 PM

Subject: RE: MP10 0050 MOD 1 - Westmead Millennium Institute and Research Hub

Hi Peter,
As discussed, confirming we would like to withdraw the proposed modification request.
Regards,

Damian Vella

Project Engineer | Westmead Millennium Project | NSW Building | Abigroup Cockram Joint Venture
Level 20 Tower B The Zenith 821 Pacific Highway Chatswood, NSW 2067

PO Box 5700 West Chatswood, NSW 1515

m 0404 472 294 e damian.vella@abigroup.com.au

= please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Peter McManus [mailto:Peter.McManus@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 25 October 2012 8:42 AM

To: Damian Vella

Subject: RE: MP10_0050 MOD 1 - Westmead Millennium Institute and Research Hub

Hi Damian,

Can you confirm whether the Abigroup intends to pursue the pending section 75W modification request for
the Millennium Institute?

Should it not be intended to continue with the MOD application, it would be appreciated if the application
was withdrawn.

Regards,

Peter McManus

Senior Planner, Metropolitan and Regional Projects North

NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure | GPO Box 39 | SYDNEY NSW 2001
T 02 9228 6316 E Peter.McManus@planning.nsw.gov.au
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>>> "Damian Vella" <Damian.Vella@Abigroup.com.au> 8/24/2012 1:35 pm >>>

Hi Peter,

As discussed earlier today, we are seeking approval to amend the condition for the full duration of the
construction period.

Therefore we will submit a S75W application requesting same.

An application fee of $5000 is referenced within the response to our Modification Request, could you
please advise if this applicable to a S75W?

Damian Vella

Project Engineer | Abigroup Contractors Pty Ltd

Westmead Millennium Institute

m 0404 472 294 e damian.vella@abigroup.com.au

3 Please consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Peter McManus [mailto:Peter.McManus@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 10 August 2012 12:57 PM

To: Damian Vella

Subject: MP10_0050 MOD 1 - Westmead Millennium Institute and Research Hub

Hi Damian,

Further to your recent modification request lodged on 6 August 2012, please see attached the department's
correspondence seeking clarification on a couple of matter.

Happy to discuss.

Regards,

Peter McManus

Senior Planner, Metropolitan and Regional Projects North

NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure | GPO Box 39 | SYDNEY NSW 2001
T 02 9228 6316 E Peter.McManus@planning.nsw.gov.au
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This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the
Department.

You should scan any attached files for viruses.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the
views of the Department.

Y ou should scan any attached files for viruses.
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